Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, Manila

June 15, 2017
MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated June 13, 2017 of Regional Director JORGE
U. SEBASTIAN, JR., DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of the
Zamboanga City District Engineering Office, under FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form
(2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO

MFO-2 Flood Management Services: MFO-2 Flood Management Services:

Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure — Construction
of Flood Control Structure at San Roque River, (including
Right of Way), Zamboanga City

Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Control/Revetment along San
Roque River including Tributaries, Brgy. San Roque
(including Right of Way Acquisition), Zamboanga City

Site I (Both Side)

STA.0 + 470 to STA.0+790

Site II

Left Side = STA.O + 450 to STA. 0+490
Exception = STA.O + 490 to STA. 0 +538
Left Side= STA.0 + 538 to STA.0+886
Site III (Both Side)

STA.0 + 300 to STA.O + 553.50

Site IV (Both Side)

STA.1 + 201.50 — STA.1 + 256.50

Allocation .

P 35.00 Million (Total)

P 34,562,500(Construction of Flood Mitigation
Structure)

P 437,500.00 (ROW Aqcuisition)

Physical Target :

1,989 Im (Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure)
125 sq.m (ROW Agqcuisition)

Unit Cost -

P 17,376.82/ Im(Construction of Flood Mitigation
Structure)

P 3,500.00/sq.m (ROW Aqcuisition)

Allocation : P 35.00 Million
Physical Target : 486.00 Im.
Unit Cost : £72,016.46 /Im.

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested to indicate the station limits of the project since it was not provided in the FY
2017 GAA. Physical target was increased by 1,503 Im based on the approved program of work in
accordance with the design parameter for flood control structure. Further, inclusion in the allocation the
payment of Road Right-of-Way (RROW) acquisition for the smooth implementation of the project.

Attached are the required BP202, CAF, Programs of Work, Evaluation Sheet for Modification (2017
version2.1), Certificate of Reasonableness, Approved Plans (Cover Sheet & Summary of Quantities in A3
form) and Geotagged photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended for
consideration and approval.
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